
MEMBER DC eNo MD Bans

December 5,201' l

Ms. Tanya Al-Khateeb
FOIA Contact
(007) vAco
810 Vermont Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20420

Via Fax (202-461-0963)

Dear Ms. Al-Khateeb:

ScorrA. HoDEs, AttomrBv AT LAw
Posr OFFTCE Box 42002
WAsHrNGroN, DC 20015

\i^|(/W, INFOPRTVACYI-{iO. COM

G0r) 404-0502

This is a request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. S 552 for records
maintained by the Office of Security and Law Enforcement ("OSLE") and the Law
Enforcement Training Center ('LETC") of the Office of Veterans Affairs ("VA').

By this letter I am requesting all standards, qualifications and certifications that VA
OSLE and LETC Special Agents, Criminal Investigators, Inspectors and/or lnstructors
must possess to either be appointed to their position or to maintain their position.

I also specifically seek:

1.) Position descriptions of personnel designated Special Agent, Criminal
lnvestigators, Inspector, and/or Instructor assigned to the OSLE and LETC;

2.) OSLE and LETC organizational charts for FY2009-2011 include functional
relationships;

3.) All documents within FY2009-2011 submitted to the US Marshal Service
("USMS") providing justification for OSLE and LETC Special Agents, Criminal
Investigators, Inspectors, and/or Instructors to be deputized, including all documentation
regarding OSLE and LETC compliance with USMS deputation standards;

4.) Applicable regulatory guidance and requirements pertaining to OSLE and LETC
qualification, training requirements, medical standards, and continuation training, and
certification and qualification requirements for OSLE and LETC SpecialAgents,
Criminal lnvestigators, Inspectors and/or lnstructors;

5.) Annual training plan for OSLE and LETC personnel FY2009-2011;

6.) Any records that concern oversight to OSLE and LETC operations and functions
assessing or inspecting assigned personneltraining records, training compliance,
certifications, qualifications, etc... Provide review results FY2006-2011 of any corrective
action plans and best practices done in response to this oversight; and



7.t FY2009-2011 documentation that OSLE and LETC Special Agents, Criminal
Investigators, Inspectors, Instructors have been cleared medically to carry VA weapons
and perform law enforcement duties.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to $200. lf you estimate that the fees will
exceed this limit, please inform me first along with a cost breakdown so that I may
appropriately modify the request if necessary.

I ask that you segregate and release all releasable records. For your information, all
requested documents may be redacted for privacy purposes. I also ask that you identify
any records that are withheld along with the specific reason for withholding those
records.

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter. lf you have any questions
about this request, feelfree to contact me at your convenience.

Scott A. Hodes


